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MEDIA BUREAU PROCESSING ENGINEER: Joe Szczesny
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NAY 2 12014
Charles R. Naftalin, Esq.
Holland & Knight LLP
2099 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 100
Washington, DC 20006-6801

Re: Christyahna Broadcasting Inc. (CBI)
NEW(AM), Lemon Grove, California
Facility Identification Number: 160820
File Number: BNP-20070926AM0

Dear Mr. Naftalin:

This letter refers to the above-captioned application filed by CBI for a new AM station at
Lemon Grove, California; our January 10, 2011, letter requesting an amendment to address the
daytime coverage issue; and the February 9, 2011, amendment.

A preliminary review of the amended application reveals that CBI requested that the
Commission withhold action on the application to allow CBI additional time to discuss with the
licensee of the Mexican stations XEPF and XEXX to adjust their patterns so that CBI can amend
the application to meet the 100% coverage requirement. As of today's date we have not received
any such amendment.

Further action on the application will be withheld for a period of thirty (30) days from the
date of this letter to file a curative amendment. Failure to amend or respond with a formal
written request for a specific amount of time to amend within this time period will result in the
dismissal of the application pursuant to Section 73.3 568 of the Commission's rules.

Sincerely,

Son Nguyen
Supervisory Engineer
Audio Division
Media Bureau

cc: Cynthia M. Jacobson (Carl T. Jones)
Christyahna Broadcasting Inc.
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